
   
                     
 
  

TO:  Town Council 
 
FROM: Ryan P. Hawk, Chief of Police 
 
DATE: March 13, 2023 
 
RE:  Monthly Police Activity Report – February 2023 
 
The Town of McCandless Police Department responded to 920 calls in the month 
of February. 
 
The Chief and several other officers continued to attend their yearly mandatory 
update trainings. 
 
Our body worn cameras are currently being installed and each officer is in the 
process of learning how they work via virtual training.  The department will begin 
using them in the very near future. 
 
FEMA courses involving the Incident Command System are also being taken 
virtually. 
 
The officers assigned to the North Hills Special Response Team attended their 
monthly trainings.  Another officer attended training titled Patrol Response to 
Critical Incidents which showed what to accomplish at scenes prior to the arrival 
of the Special Response Team. 
 
On February 23, Bigs in Blue invited Northern Regional Police K9 Officer Stevenson 
and his K9 partner Theo to a meet and greet with the students.  They conducted a 
demonstration on the dog’s explosive tracking abilities.  The children thoroughly 
enjoyed meeting K9 Theo. 
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